
Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda 
Tuesday, November 10, 2015 

   Regular Board of Selectmen Meeting - 5:00pm 

Selectmen’s Chambers Town Hall 24 Town Hall Road, Truro 

AMENDED 

1. JOINT DISCUSSON AND MEETING WITH THE PLANNING BOARD

A. Interview and Consideration of Candidate for Planning Board Vacancy-John Hopkins 

B. Consideration of Candidates  

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

A. Open the Regular Meeting 

B. Public Comment Period - The Commonwealth's Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members of the 

Board of an issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda 

3. PUBLIC HEARINGS NONE

4. BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS NONE

5. TABLED ITEMS NONE

6. BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION

A. Charter Review Committee Presentation on Recommendations to Town Charter 

Presenter: Phil Smith, Chair Charter Review Committee 

B. Discussion of Board of Selectmen FY16 Goals and Objectives 

Presenter: Rae Ann Palmer 

7. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Review/Approve and Authorize the Chair to sign: 

1. Eastern Minerals Contract for Salt Bid

2. Executive Office of Elder Affairs FY16 Formula Grant Contract

3. FY16 Local Cultural Allocation for the Truro Cultural Council

4. FEMA reimbursement contract for January 26-28, 2015 snowstorm

B. Review and Approve Application for Bike/Road Race from the National MS Society for a Bicycle Ride on June 

26, 2016 and Authorize the Chair to sign the Event Notification form for MassDOT 

C.   Review and Sign AFSCME Contract for July 1, 2015 – June 30, 2018  
D.   Review and Approve 2016 Annual Lodging House License for Gingerbread House-42 Depot Rd 
E.   Review and Approve the 2016 Annual Alcohol Licenses and ABCC Applications-Truro Vineyards of 

Cape Cod (Winery and Distillery), Salty Market, Pamet Valley Package, and Montano’s Restaurant 
F.   Review and Approve the Alcohol Beverages Control Commission 2016 Renewal Certification  
G. Review and Approve Minutes: October 27th, 2015 and October 28, 2015 

8. SELECTMEN AND LIAISON AND TOWN ADMINISTRATOR REPORTS

9. NEXT MEETING AGENDA: THURSDAY, November 12, 2015

10. EXECUTIVE SESSION: “Move that the Board enter into Executive Session in accordance with the

provisions of Massachusetts General Law, Chapter 30A, Section 21(a) number 3, to discuss strategy with 

respect to collective bargaining involving the Police Federation, whereas discussion of these matters in  

open session would have a detrimental effect on the bargaining position of the Town (and the Chair so  

declares it) and not reconvene in open session.” 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administrative Office 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, on behalf of the Planning Board 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  November 10, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Interview candidate for Planning Board vacancy. 

 

EXPLANATION:  John Hopkins has submitted an application to serve on the Planning Board.  

The Planning Board interviewed him on November 4th, 2015. 

 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:   

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve-John Hopkins 

 

Agenda Item:  1A 
 

 

 

 



Agenda Item:  1A1 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 



1 

 

Agenda Item: 6A 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Charter Review Committee 

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Administrator on behalf of Phil Smith, Chair 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: November 10, 2015 

 

ITEM: The Committee’s presentation of recommended changes to the Town Charter. 

 

EXPLANATION:  The Charter Review Committee is charged with making recommendations to 

the Board of Selectmen on changes to the Town Charter.  The attached recommendations 

have been forwarded to Town Counsel for comments, those comments will be forwarded as 

soon as they are received.  If the Board concurs with the recommendations, warrant articles 

will be prepared for the 2016 Annual Town Meeting.   

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  The recommendations will not result in a need for 

additional funding. 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: N/A 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to authorize the preparation of articles for the 2017 Annual 

Town Meeting warrant. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Proposed changes 

 



     Agenda Item: 6A1 

CHARTER REVIEW COMMITTEE 

RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

NOVEMBER 10, 2015 

 

4-2-10  The Board of Selectmen shall appoint a collective bargaining 

team, unless otherwise provided by the general laws, which shall include the 

Town Administrator, and may include members of the Board of Selectmen 

and those department heads whose employees shall be subject to the 

collective bargaining agreement.   The Board of Selectmen may use 

professional assistance on the collective bargaining team, and the team shall 

appoint one of its members to serve as the negotiator. 

 
COMMENT :   This change makes the language less specific, which allows for 

more operating flexibility.   It is also consistent with current practice. 

 

 

5-4-2  After consultation with the Board of Selectmen, the Town 

Administrator shall appoint all Department Heads, which are those positions 

reporting directly to the Town Administrator .   All such appointments shall 

be subject to disapproval by a majority vote of the Board of Selectmen, 

provided that such a vote is taken prior to the date of the offer.   This section 

does not apply to appointment authority granted to the Board of Selectmen 

in accordance with section 4-3-1 of this Charter. 
 

 COMMENT :    Currently, all of these positions are listed in section 5-4-2 of the 

Charter.   This requires a charter change any time a department head position is added, 

deleted or otherwise changed.   In addition, disapproval by the Board of Selectmen 

(formerly in 5-4-5) is limited to Department Heads only, and requires the disapproval 

vote to occur earlier in the process. 

 

5-4-3  After consultation with  appropriate elected officials, 

department heads or supervisors, the Town Administrator shall appoint all 

full-time, part-time or seasonal employees, except those of the School 

Department. 

 
 COMMENT :   This change eliminates multi-member bodies from the 

consultation process. 

 

5-4-5  Eliminate.   Amended language has been included in 5-4-2. 

 
 COMMENT :   N/A 

 

 



     Agenda Item: 6A1 

 

6-3-1  The multi-member bodies listed in section 3-1-1 shall be 

elected in accordance with subsections 3-2-3 and 6-2-6 of this Charter. 

 
 COMMENT  :  At the 2015 Town Meeting, the listing of elected multi-member 

bodies was removed from Appendix B, Part 1 and was included in section 3-1-1. 

 

6-4-2  Eliminate 

 
 COMMENT  :  See comment for 5-4-2.   Currently, any change in a multi-

member body requires a charter change. 

 

Chapter 6, Section 5,  Limitations     6-5-1 Except as provided by 

Massachusetts Law, appointed and elected multi-member bodies shall access 

employees who are subject to the direction and control of the Town 

Administrator solely through the Town Administrator. 

 
 COMMENT  :   This is new language, intended to eliminate confusion regarding 

reporting relationships. 
 

Chapter 7  
 

 

Remove Section 7-1-2 subsection (3) 

“Indicate any major changes from the current fiscal year in financial policies together 

with the reason for such changes.” 

 

Add Section 7-1-2 subsection (E) 

“Changes to the preliminary budget by the budget task force shall be forwarded to the 

Board of Selectmen for review and recommendation on or before January 31
st
. The Board 

of Selectmen shall then forward any recommendations to the FINCOM by February 21
st
. 

“ 

 

Remove Section 7-2-1(d) 

“Estimated annual operating costs including maintenance for newly acquired or 

constructed facilities.” 

 

Section 7-2-3 

Change the date to February 21
st
. 

 

 
 

 

 



1 

 

Agenda Item: 6B 

  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Administrator  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: November 10, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Discussion of the Board of Selectmen FY2016 Goals and Objectives  

 

EXPLANATION:  Attached for your review and comments is an update on the progress in 

meeting your FY2016 Objectives. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  None required, for discussion. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Update on FY 2016 Objectives 

 



pg. 1 
 

Fiscal Year 2016 Goals and Objectives 

TOWN SERVICES 
The Town of Truro will provide efficient and effective municipal services that meet the needs of     year-round 

residents, part-time residents and visitors. 
TS1 The Town Administrator will conduct a comprehensive review of the staffing structure of the Town 

and propose changes necessary to further this goal. 

1st Quarter:  Draft submitted to BOS 10/28. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  6B1 



pg. 2 
 

TS2 The Town Administrator will meet regularly with the Town Administrators of Provincetown and 

Wellfleet to explore opportunities for greater collaboration, shared programs and services, and to 

jointly address issues related to infrastructure. 

1st Quarter:  Ongoing.  Met with Provincetown and Wellfleet on 10/5; meeting with Provincetown scheduled for 

11/9. 

 

 

TS3 The Town will continue to work closely with the Cape Cod National Seashore and Barnstable County 

exploring opportunities for efficiencies and shared programs and services. (Continuing) 

1st Quarter:  Ongoing Purchasing and IT work; Request for assistance with Recreation grants submitted. 

 

 

 



pg. 3 
 

TS4 The Board of Selectmen will revise Policy Memo #17 regarding maintenance and snow removal on 

private roads to differentiate between private roads, private roads in subdivisions and roads within 

the Cape Cod National Seashore. 

1st Quarter:  Discussion draft to be submitted to the BOS on November 12. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



pg. 4 
 

TS5 The Town Administrator will explore the development of alternative beach parking including the 

feasibility of permitting privately run shuttle bus services to access town beaches and attractions for 

the summer of 2016. 

1st Quarter:  Staff group is working on developing recommendations; research on other communities and shuttle 

options completed; next step to meet with RTA.  

 

 

TS6 The Town Administrator will facilitate a discussion with the Regional Transit Authority and private 

transportation services to initiate the development of a coordinated transportation system for the 

community that will improve access for year round and summer residents to Town beaches, Post 

Offices, Town Hall, Community Center, Library and Council on Aging. 

1st Quarter:  Initial conversation last Spring; see TS%, these two objectives are being worked on together.  

 

 



pg. 5 
 

 

TS7 The Board of Selectmen, working with the Board of Health and the Recycling Committee will explore 

ways to reduce the cost of solid waste disposal handled through the Transfer Station by: 

(Continuing) 

a. Increasing recycling and exploring more aggressive use of composting. 

b. Exploring fee structures such as PAYT (Pay as You Throw) that will reduce solid waste 

disposal costs. 

c. Consider and implement the recommendations of the PAYT/SMART Committee. 

1st Quarter:  SMART Committee Report and recommendations are completed; scheduled for the 12/1 Agenda. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



pg. 6 
 

TS8 The Town Administrator and Licensing staff will review all policies and procedures regarding 

licensing approval and renewal and will recommend changes to the Board of Selectmen for adoption 

of Licensing Rules and Regulations and changes as necessary to Policy Memorandum #14. 

1st Quarter:  Ongoing; staff is researching other communities. 

 

 

TS9 The Town Administrator will increase the availability of Web-based municipal services. 

1st Quarter:  Ongoing; staff is researching several software packages (CRM, Beach & Transfer Station Stickers, 

Recreation) for inclusion in 2017 Budget requests. 

 

 

 



pg. 7 
 

 

TS10 The Board of Selectmen will revise evaluation forms for the Town Administrator, the Police Chief 

and the Fire Chief. (Continuing) 

1st Quarter:  In process. 

 

 

TS11 The Police Chief and Town Administrator will complete an update of the Town’s Hazard Mitigation 

Plan. (Continuing) 

1st Quarter:  In process; the Police Chief, DPW Director and Health/Conservation Agent are working on the plan with 

the Cape Cod Commission. 

 

 



pg. 8 
 

FISCAL MANAGEMENT 
The Town of Truro will develop short and long-term fiscal policies that increase revenue from sources other than property 

taxes and minimize annual budget growth. 

FM1 The Board of Selectmen will renew the Town Meeting Vote in support of a Home Rule Petition to 

extend the room’s tax to short-term vacation rental of private homes and condominiums. 

1st Quarter:  Will be prepared for the 2016 Annual Town Meeting Warrant. 

 

 

FM2 The Town Administrator will prepare quarterly financial reports for the Board of Selectmen. 

1st Quarter:  Quarterly Expenditure Report format completed; will be forwarded to BOS. 

 

 



pg. 9 
 

 

FM3 The Town Administrator will prepare revenue & expense reports for the following 

Departments/Functions:  Pamet Harbor, Recreation, Beach, Transfer Station, Shellfish and the 

Council on Aging. 

1st Quarter:  In process; anticipate completion with Budget submissions. 

 

 

FM4 The Board of Selectmen, Finance Committee and Town Administrator will work to develop a five-

year strategic plan for the Town. 

1st Quarter:  Not initiated. 

 

 



pg. 10 
 

FM5 The Board of Selectmen and the Finance Committee will work with the Town Administrator to 

develop a ten-year Capital plan for the Town. 

1st Quarter:  Compiling requests for discussion during budget process. 

 

 

FM6 The Board of Selectmen will work with the Town Administrator to develop a feasibility and cost 

study of the potential options to move the DPW facility off Town Hall Hill by building or acquiring a 

new facility. (Continuing) 

1st Quarter:  STM Article submitted to hire a consulting firm to complete analysis to include preliminary plans and 

cost estimates. 

 

 

 



pg. 11 
 

 

FM7 The Town will identify and apply for grants appropriate to undertake studies and special projects. 

(Revised/Continuing) 

1st Quarter:  Ongoing as required. 

 

 

FM8 The Board of Selectmen will annually conduct a comprehensive review of Town Fees in order to 

provide for reasonable and equitable fees that maximize income for the Town and work towards 

self-sustaining programming. (Revised/Continuing) 

1st Quarter:  In process, will be included with budget submissions. 

 

 



pg. 12 
 

FM9 The TA will develop a fiscal policy manual that covers new accounting requirements including 

addressing unfunded OPEB benefits, auditor’s recommendations and sound business practices. 

1st Quarter:  In process, expect draft for review in the 4th Quarter. 

 

 

PUBLIC SAFETY 
The Town of Truro will provide high quality and cost effective police, fire and emergency services to residents and visitors in 

coordination and collaboration with neighboring towns. 

PS1 The Board of Selectmen will hire an Interim Fire Chief. 

1st Quarter:  Completed effective October 12, 2015. 

 

 



pg. 13 
 

 

PS2 The Board of Selectmen, Town Administrator and Interim Fire Chief will work to address the long 

term sustainability of the Fire & Rescue Department including the feasibility of creating a regional 

Fire and Rescue department with the Town of Wellfleet. 

1st Quarter:  Initiated, ongoing. 

 

 

PS3 The Board of Selectmen will work with the Police Chief to develop a vision and mission statement 

(policy memorandum) that informs policy and practice at the Truro Police Department. 

1st Quarter:  Ongoing. 

 

 



pg. 14 
 

PS4 The Police Chief will arrange for emergency management training for the Board of Selectmen so that 

the Board members may better understand their roles and legal responsibilities. (Continuing) 

1st Quarter:  This can be accomplished individually online or a session with a trainer can be arranged.  There is a 

special class for elected officials.   

 

 

PS5 The Town Administrator will work with the State and local business owners and residents to create 

safe pedestrian access to the village centers of Truro and North Truro. 

1st Quarter:  Not initiated; this will become part of the discussion about parking and shuttle services in Town. 

 

 

 



pg. 15 
 

PS6 The Town Administrator and Police Chief will work with their counterparts on the Outer Cape to 

strengthen available mental health and substance abuse prevention and treatment services in our 

Communities. 

1st Quarter:  The Police Department has partnered with both the State Department of Mental Health and Gosnold on 

Cape Cod.   The next partnership to be developed is Outer Cape Health.  Once that is in place, the plan is to develop a 

protocol for all three agencies and the Police Department that will ensure that the teams are bringing the right 

resources to bear based upon the needs and to allow for cross referrals.   

 

 

 

  



pg. 16 
 

COMMUNITY SUSTAINABILITY 
The Town of Truro will support policies and programs that: 

 Foster sustainable and appropriate economic development 

 Create more affordable, year-round places for people to live 

 Protect and restore our fragile environment 
 

CS1 In an effort to support economic development the Board of Selectmen, working with the Cable & 

Internet Advisory Committee will 

a. Identify ways to ensure broadband internet service is available in all areas of the Town 

(Continuing) 

b. Continue to closely monitor Comcast contract compliance including expansion of service. 

c. Explore the expansion of Cape Net to Truro residents. 

1st Quarter:  Some of this is ongoing by staff; the Cable and Internet Advisory Committee has multiple vacancies. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



pg. 17 
 

 
CS2 The Board of Selectmen will work to develop a stronger partnership with the Chamber of Commerce 

to support sustainable economic development. 

1st Quarter:  Ongoing; the BOS liaison is attending meetings of the Chamber. 

 

 
 

CS3 The Town will identify ways to increase staff resources in support of the creation of more affordable 

housing including partnering with the Town of Wellfleet to hire an Affordable Housing Specialist. 

1st Quarter:  Ongoing; the Housing Authority and staff are participating in a regional group with the Cape Cod 

Commission; CPC funds were requested for support staff. 

 

 
  



pg. 18 
 

 
CS4 The Board of Selectmen will propose a By-law at the Annual Town Meeting, similar to measures in 

place in Provincetown and Wellfleet, to ban single-use plastic bags in the Town. 

1st Quarter:  Proposed for STM on November 5, 2015. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



pg. 19 
 

CS5 The Board of Selectmen will hold a joint meeting with the School Committee to address such issues 

as declining school enrollment, the long-term financial needs of the school and our relationship to 

the Nauset Regional School District. 

1st Quarter:  The BOS liaison is working on dates for a joint meeting. 

 

 
 

CS6 The Board of Selectmen working with the Planning Board will explore zoning by-law changes that 

will increase the diversity of year round housing options for affordable and community housing for 

current and future residents. 

1st Quarter:  In process. 

 

 
 



pg. 20 
 

 
 

CS7 The Board of Selectmen working with the Truro Housing Authority will utilize the Housing Needs 

Assessment to be completed in the Fall of 2015 to inform policies that increase the availability of 

affordable housing in the Town of Truro. 

1st Quarter:  In process. 

 

 
CS8 The Board of Selectmen, working with the Housing Authority and other Town Committees, will hold 

a Summit on Community Housing to develop recommendations for changes in policies, programs 

and by-laws to increase the availability of affordable/community housing. (Revised) 

1st Quarter:  Completed October 24, 2015. 

 

 



pg. 21 
 

 
 

CS9 The Town Administrator will continue to develop and implement plans for the restoration of tidal 

flow to the Pamet River Valley and to develop long-term solutions to the effects of erosion and over 

washing at Ballston Beach. (Continuing-revised) 

1st Quarter:  In process.  Pending scope of work from the US Army Corps of Engineers. 

 

 
CS10 The Town Administrator will develop plans and identify funding to implement remedial efforts at 

Eagle Creek and East Harbor. 

1st Quarter:  In process.  Meeting scheduled with Woods Hole Group on East Harbor; Eagle Creek to be included in 

CS9. 

 

 
 



pg. 22 
 

 
 
 

CS11 The Board of Selectmen will hold quarterly joint meetings with the Planning Board to encourage 

information sharing and coordinated policy development. 

1st Quarter:  Ongoing. Meeting was held on October 27, 2015. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



pg. 23 
 

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT & GOVERNANCE 
The Town of Truro will have an open and transparent government that proactively engages and involves the town’s 

residents. 
 

CEG1 The Town Administrator will establish a Town of Truro Facebook Page as another way to better 

communicate with residents and visitors. 

1st Quarter:  Completed. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



pg. 24 
 

CEG2 The Town Administrator will be responsible for ensuring that the town’s website is up-to-date and 

will continue to improve the quality, timeliness and ease of access to information and services 

available on it. 

1st Quarter:  Work in progress; staff is working on providing information with the fewest number of clicks for the 

user.  Content on department and boards and committee pages is under review for relevancy to user needs. 

 

 
CEG3 The Town Administrator will recommend ways to increase use of the Town’s website and newly 

created Facebook page as a way to communicate with and gather information from residents, 

property owners and visitors. (Revised/Continuing) 

1st Quarter:  Work in progress. 

 

 
 
 



pg. 25 
 

 
CEG4 The Town Administrator will investigate the feasibility of bringing the Truro E-Newsletter and 

distribution list in-house and integrating it into an overall e-communication strategy and plan. 

1st Quarter:  Not initiated. 

 

 
CEG5 The Board of Selectmen will catalogue and review all of the Board’s Policy Memorandums to 

identify those in need of update or deletion.  The Board of Selectmen will work to complete revision 

of policies by the end of FY2016. (Continuing) 

1st Quarter:  Ongoing. 

 

 
 
 



pg. 26 
 

 
 

CEG6 The Board of Selectmen will review the charges of all town boards and committees for relevance 

and clarity and revise if necessary. 

1st Quarter:  Ongoing. 

 

 
CEG7 The Town will equip an additional meeting room with cameras and sound to record meetings of 

Town Boards and Commissions. 

1st Quarter:  In process; the plan is to use the training room at the Public Safety Facility.  Equipment specifications 

are being prepared for bid solicitation. 

 

 
 
 



pg. 27 
 

 
 
 

CEG8 The Town will create and provide support, training and educational materials to all of our citizen 

volunteers in order to make our volunteer driven committees and services more effective and 

compliant with State and Federal regulations. 

1st Quarter:  Training provided on Ethics and Open Meeting Law.  Public records law to be scheduled. 

 

 
CEG9 The Town will collect information from residents and visitors that help inform budget priorities and 

policy making. 

1st Quarter:  Not initiated. 

 

 



pg. 28 
 

 
 
 
 

CEG10 The BoS and the Charter Review Commission will continue to review and propose changes to the 

Town’s Charter. (Continuing) 

1st Quarter:  Charter Review to submit recommendations at 11/11 meeting. 

 

 



 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004 , Extension: 10 or 24  Fax: 508-349-5505 

 
 

 

 
 

CONSENT AGENDA FOR November 10, 2015 
 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize the Chair to sign:  

1. Eastern Minerals Contract for Salt Bid  

2. Executive Office of Elder Affairs FY16 Formula Grant Contract 

3. FY16 Local Cultural Allocation for the Truro Cultural Council  

4. FEMA reimbursement contract for January 26-28, 2015 snowstorm 

B. Review and Approve Application for Bike/Road Race from the National MS Society for a Bicycle Ride on June 

26, 2016 and Authorize the Chair to sign the Event Notification form for MassDOT 

C.   Review and Sign AFSCME Contract for July 1, 2015 – June 30, 2018  
D.   Review and Approve 2016 Annual Lodging House License for Gingerbread House-42 Depot Rd 
E.   Review and Approve the 2016 Annual Alcohol Licenses and ABCC Applications-Truro Vineyards of 

Cape Cod (Winery and Distillery), Salty Market, Pamet Valley Package, and Montano’s Restaurant 
F.   Review and Approve the Alcohol Beverages Control Commission 2016 Renewal Certification  
G. Review and Approve Minutes: October 27th, 2015 and October 28, 2015 

 

 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  DPW  

 

REQUESTOR:  Jay Norton, Director  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  November 10, 2015 

 

ITEM:  FY 16 Road Salt contract   

 

EXPLANATION:  Eastern Minerals, Inc. was the low bidder this year for the regional road salt 

bid solicited through the Town of Plymouth and the Barnstable County Purchasing 

Department.  They were also the low bid and salt provider for Truro for FY ’15.   

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  DPW FY 16 budget.   

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The Town will not have a road salt vendor which could hinder 

obtaining materials critical for winter road safety and snow removal.    

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to authorize the contract with Eastern Minerals, Inc for road salt 

materials and to authorize the Chair to sign the contract. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Contract  

2. Notice of Award   

 

Consent Agenda Item:  7A1 
 

 

 

 



Contract Agreement Between 

Town of Truro, MA 

And 

Eastern Minerals, Inc. 

This Contract Agreement, made this _____ day of ____________, 2015 by and between Eastern 

Minerals, Inc., mailing address 134 Middle Street, Suite 210, Lowell, MA 01852 herein called the 

“Contractor” and the Town of Truro, mailing address P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666, herein called 

the “Town”. 

Witnessth, that the Contractor and the Town for the consideration therein after named agree as follows: 

Article 1. Scope of Work 

The Contractor shall furnish Road Salt as called for in the specifications for: 

“Invitation for Bid 21539 - 2015-2016 Road Salt Bids, Town of Plymouth” 

Article 2. Time Period 

The contract is for the period of July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016. 

Article 3. Contract Sum 

$78.74 per ton 

Article 4. Time of Payment 

The Contractor shall submit original invoices to the Town (c/o DPW Director).  Payment will be made 

within fourteen days of receipt of the invoice. 

Article 5. Contract Documents 

The Specifications, Bid and this Agreement for the Contract, and they are fully part of the Contract as 

attached and incorporated herein by reference. 

Article 6. Termination for Cause 

The Town may terminate this Contract Agreement for cause, at any time upon written notice to the 

other party designating the reason for said termination.  Termination shall be effective immediately. 

Eastern Minerals, Inc. Town of Truro 

_____________________________ _____________________________ 

Donna G. Capillo, Paul Wisotzky 

Corp Secretary Chair, Board of Selectmen 

Consent Agenda Item: 7A1



   Consent Agenda Item: 7A1



1 

 

Consent Agenda Item: 7A2 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

                               Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Truro Council on Aging  

 

REQUESTOR:   Susan Travers, Director 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  November 10, 2015 

 

ITEM: Standard Contract from the Executive Office of Elder Affairs FY16 Formula Grant monies 

in the amount of $6, 696.00 to assist in funding the printing and copying of the monthly 

newsletter at the Truro Council on Aging.  

 

EXPLANATION:  Review and authorize the Chairman to sign 2 copies (in blue ink) of the FY16 

Formula grant for the printing and copying of the monthly newsletter at the Truro Council on 

Aging.  

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Not approving the Formula grant contract would have a 

significant impact on the ability to continue to provide a monthly newsletter to the older 

residents of Truro.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the contract for FY16 and Authorize the Chair to sign 

the Standard Contract from the Executive Office of Elder Affairs with the Town of Truro in the 

amount of $6, 696.00 

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Standard Contract from the Executive Office of Elder Affairs FY16 Formula.  

 



ConsentAgenda Item: 7A2







1 

 

Consent Agenda Item: 7A3 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                     Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION:  Truro Cultural Council 

 

REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, on behalf of Ken Hawkey Chair of the Cultural Council 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: November 10, 2015 

 

ITEM: Local Cultural Allocation for the Truro Cultural Council  

EXPLANATION: “The Massachusetts Cultural Council is a state agency that promotes excellence, access, 

education, and diversity in the arts, humanities, and interpretive sciences to improve the quality of life for all 
Massachusetts residents and contribute to the economic vitality of our communities. The Council pursues this 
mission through a combination of grant programs, partnerships, and services for nonprofit cultural 
organizations, schools, communities, and artists. MCC receives an annual appropriation from the state 
Legislature and funds from the National Endowment for the Arts, and others. The beneficiaries of these 
programs comprise a cross-section of the population and citizens in each Massachusetts city and town.”; 
http://www.massculturalcouncil.org/about/about.asp  

The Truro Cultural Council anticipates receiving a transfer of funds from the State in the amount of $4,400.00 
for FY16 to fund local grant requests. https://www.mass-culture.org/truro  

Truro Cultural Council Grant Recipients FY15: 
Name Project Amount 

Alzheimer's Family Caregiver Support 
Center, Inc. 

Re-Memorable Multigenerational Chorus of Cape Cod $500 

Anthony, Ellen Whatsit $250 

Broadside Press Broadsides on the Bus $200 

Cultural Center of Cape Cod Rise and Shine $500 

DiPrima, Jay Henry David Thoreau Lyceum Lecture Tour $400 

Friends of the Truro Library Little Free Libraries $450 

Morin, Genevieve Yoga Education $300 

Pamet After School (of Truro 
Recreation) 

Enrichment Projects in Art and Culture $483  

Payomet Performing Arts Center Payomet Circus Arts for Seniors in Truro $500  

Truro Children's Community Garden Truro Community Garden Education and Show $500  

Truro Historical Society Old and Now $450  
 

 

 

http://www.massculturalcouncil.org/about/about.asp
https://www.mass-culture.org/truro


2 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The Truro Cultural Council (Local) will not receive funds for their grant 

programs for Fiscal Year 2016.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the Massachusetts Cultural Council State Contract and the 

Contractor Authorized Signatory Listing and to authorize the Chair to sign.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. MCC letter to Chairman Wisotzky dated 11.2.2015 

2. Commonwealth of Mass Standard Contract form for MCC 

3. Scope of Services  

4. Commonwealth of Mass Contractor Authorized Signatory Listing 

 



    Consent Agenda Item: 7A3







Paul Wisotzky Chair, Board of Selectmen

November 10, 2015

Chair, Board of Selectmen

508-349-5505

508-349-7004 ext. 10 or 24

ntudor@truro-ma.gov &/or nscoullar@truro-ma.gov

Town of Truro
VC6000192010



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Public Works  

 

REQUESTOR:  Jay Norton, Director  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  November 10, 2015 

 

ITEM:  FEMA/MEMA Documents    

 

EXPLANATION:  The Town submitted expense documentation to the Massachusetts Emergency Management 

Agency (MEMA) and the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) in an attempt to recover funds from 

the Blizzard of 2015 (Jan 26th-28th) that was declared a disaster under FEMA 4214-DR-MA.  The Police Chief 

and DPW Director compiled data and costs associated with this event for both the Police Department and 

Department of Public Works.  This included overtime hours, materials utilized (sand/salt), machine hours and 

administrative costs.  The total dollar amount for these services and expenses was determined to be 

$23,872.19.  The Town has been awarded $17,904.14, or 75% of this requested cost.  This is considered a 

“Small Project Payment”, so once the documents have been executed and then verified by the Department, 

the funds will be reimbursed to the Town.  Attached are contract documents that the Chair is required to 

execute on behalf of the Town.   

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A   

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The Town will not be reimbursed for emergency services provided during the 

Blizzard period of Jan 26th-28th.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to accept the disaster relief funds and to authorize the chair to execute the 

contract and related documents with the Commonwealth of Massachusetts (MEMA) and the U.S. Department 

of Homeland Security (FEMA). 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.  Instructions, Contract documents and Forms  

 

Consent Agenda Item:  7A4 
 

 

 

 



Consent Agenda Item:  7A4



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administrative Office 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, on Behalf of Bill Sykes, National MS Society 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  November 10, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Application for Permit for Organized Bike & Road Race, and Event Notification Form 

 

EXPLANATION:  The National MS Society is holding their annual Bicycle Ride on June 26, 2016.  

They are requesting to use of local and state roads in the Town of Truro for the ride.  Both the 

Application and the Event Notification Form (for the MA DOT) need to be signed. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The Annual Cape Cod Getaway MS Bike Ride will need to choose 

alternate routes. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the application from the National MS Society to 

use local and state roads in the Town of Truro, and authorize the Chair to sign the Event 

Notification Form for MA DOT. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application for Permit for Organized Bike & Road Race and Event Notification Form 

2. Turn by Turn directions 

3. Map 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  7B 
 

 

 

 



Consent Agenda Item: 7B1









MS Cape Cod Getaway Day 2

Turn by turn 5:00:00 Start time 6:30:00 AM 20 8

Mile Go Turn Notes Fastest Slowest

0.4 0.4 Turn right onto Main St. 5:01:09 6:32:53

1.5 1.1 Turn left into Bourne Rotary 5:04:19 6:40:48

1.6 0.1 Take MA-28S to Bourne Bridge 5:04:36 6:41:31

2 0.4 Enter Bourne Bridge - stay in coned lane 5:05:46 6:44:24

2.8 0.8 At traffic circle, take 2nd exit onto Trowbridge Rd. 5:08:04 6:50:10

2.9 0.1 Turn right onto Veteran's Way/Freeman Rd. 5:08:21 6:50:53

3 0.1 Turn right onto Sandwich Rd. 5:08:38 6:51:36

3.2 0.2 Turn left onto Canal Service Rd. 5:09:13 6:53:02

7.7 4.5 Sandwich 5:22:11 7:25:26

8.5 0.8 Turn right onto Freezer Rd. 5:24:29 7:31:12

8.9 0.4 Turn left onto Tupper Rd. 5:25:38 7:34:05

9.3 0.4 Cross RTE 6A 5:26:47 7:36:58

9.8 0.5 Turn left onto Main St./RTE 130 5:28:13 7:40:34

11.2 1.4 Go under RT6 5:32:15 7:50:38

11.4 0.2 Turn left onto Service Rd. 5:32:50 7:52:05

12.8 1.4 Rest Stop 1 Cape Cod Rehab Hospital 5:36:52 8:02:10

13.4 0.6 Cross over Quaker Meeting House Rd. 5:38:36 8:06:29

15.6 2.2 Cross over Chase Rd. 5:44:56 8:22:19

16.2 0.6 Barnstable 5:46:39 8:26:38

18 1.8 Turn left onto RT149 5:51:50 8:39:36

18 0 At traffic circle, take 1st exit to Service Rd. 5:51:50 8:39:36

19.9 1.9 Cross over Oak St. 5:57:19 8:53:17

20.7 0.8 Continue onto Shootflying Hill Rd. 5:59:37 8:59:02

21.3 0.6 Turn right onto Iyannough Rd. Enter coned lane 6:01:21 9:03:22

21.7 0.4 Turn left onto Attucks Lane 6:02:30 9:06:14

22 0.3 Rest Stop 2 Clinical Research Center 6:03:22 9:08:24

22.3 0.3 Turn left onto Phinneys Lane 6:04:13 9:10:34

23.5 1.2 Continue onto Hyannis Rd. 6:07:41 9:19:12

24 0.5 Turn right onto Main St./RT6A 6:09:07 9:22:48

25.1 1.1 Cross Mary Dunn Rd. 6:12:17 9:30:43

26.2 1.1 Yarmouth 6:15:27 9:38:38

27.2 1 Strawberry Lane on left 6:18:20 9:45:50

29.4 2.2 Slight right onto Setucket Rd. 6:24:40 10:01:41

30.1 0.7 Cross over N. Dennis Rd. 6:26:41 10:06:43

30.4 0.3 Dennis 6:27:33 10:08:53

31.5 1.1 Cross over Old Bass River Rd. 6:30:43 10:16:48

32.1 0.6 Cross over RT 134 6:32:27 10:21:07

33 0.9 Brewster 6:35:02 10:27:36

33.1 0.1 Turn right onto Slough Rd. 6:35:20 10:28:19

34.8 1.7 Continue onto Depot St. 6:40:13 10:40:34

34.8 0 Harwich 6:40:13 10:40:34

35.4 0.6 Pass under RT6 6:41:57 10:44:53

Consent Agenda Item:7B2



MS Cape Cod Getaway Day 2  

Turn by turn 5:00:00 Start time 6:30:00 AM 20 8

Mile Go Turn Notes Fastest Slowest

35.8 0.4 Turn left onto Main St. - four way stop 6:43:06 10:47:46

36.1 0.3 Slight left onto Queen Anne Rd. 6:43:58 10:49:55

38.3 2.2 Turn left onto Pleasant Lake Ave. 6:50:18 11:05:46

38.5 0.2 Cross over RT6 6:50:53 11:07:12

40.1 1.6 Brewster 6:55:29 11:18:43

40.1 0 Turn right onto Cape Cod Rail Trail 6:55:29 11:18:43

42.8 2.7 Lunch - Stony Brook Elementary School 7:03:16 11:38:10

42.8 0 Turn left onto Cape Cod Rail Trail 7:03:16 11:38:10

44.4 1.6 Cross Millstone Rd. 7:07:52 11:49:41

45.1 0.7 Pass under RTE 6A 7:09:53 11:54:43

46.2 1.1 Orleans 7:13:03 12:02:38

46.6 0.4 Turn left to stay on Cape Cod Rail Trail/Skaket Beach Rd. 7:14:12 12:05:31

46.8 0.2 Turn left onto West Rd. 7:14:47 12:06:58

47 0.2 Turn right onto Skaket Beach Rd. 7:15:22 12:08:24

47.5 0.5 Turn left onto Rock Harbor Rd. 7:16:48 12:12:00

48 0.5 Turn right to stay on Rock Harbor Rd. 7:18:14 12:15:36

48.9 0.9 Turn left onto Bridge Rd. 7:20:50 12:22:05

49.1 0.2 Eastham 7:21:24 12:23:31

49.6 0.5 Right turn to stay on Bridge Rd. 7:22:51 12:27:07

50.5 0.9 Slight left onto Herring Brook Rd. 7:25:26 12:33:36

53.5 3 Continue onto Massasoit Rd. 7:34:05 12:55:12

54.3 0.8 Turn left onto Steele Rd. 7:36:23 13:00:58

54.9 0.6 Rest Stop 4 Cooks Brook Beach 7:38:07 13:05:17

55.4 0.5 Turn left onto Massasoit Rd. 7:39:33 13:08:53

56.3 0.9 Continue onto W Rd. 7:42:09 13:15:22

56.3 0 Wellfleet 7:42:09 13:15:22

56.8 0.5 Turn left onto RT 6 E. - use caution 7:43:35 13:18:58

59.2 2.4 Turn right onto Lecount Hollow Rd. 7:50:30 13:36:14

59.9 0.7 Turn left onto Ocean View Dr. 7:52:31 13:41:17

61.8 1.9 Slight left onto Long Pond Rd. 7:57:59 13:54:58

63.7 1.9 Turn right onto Lawrence Rd. 8:03:27 14:08:38

63.7 0 Rest Stop 5 Wellfleet Elementary School 8:03:27 14:08:38

63.9 0.2 Turn right onto RT 6 8:04:02 14:10:05

65.2 1.3 Truro 8:07:47 14:19:26

70.3 5.1 Rest Stop 6 Truro Central School 8:22:28 14:56:10

75.6 5.3 Provincetown 8:37:44 15:34:19

78.3 2.7 Turn left onto Shank Painter Rd. 8:45:30 15:53:46

78.4 0.1 Turn left onto Jerome Smith Rd. 8:45:48 15:54:29

78.4 0 Finish 8:45:48 15:54:29



MS Cape Cod Getaway Day 2 75 Mile

Consent Agenda Item: 7B3



MS Cape Cod Getaway Day 2 75 Mile

0.0 0.0 ⚑ Start of route 0.4

0.4 0.4 → R onto Main

St

1.1

1.5 1.1 ← Slight L onto

Bourne

Rotary Cir N

0.1

1.6 0.1 ↑ MA-28 S/MA-

25 W ramp to

Falmouth the

Islands/I-495

0.1

1.7 0.1 → Keep R at the

fork and

merge onto

MA-28 S

1.1

2.8 1.1 ↑ At the traffic

circle,  2nd

exit onto

Trowbridge

Rd

0.1

2.9 0.1 → R onto

Veteran's

Way

0.2

2.9 miles.  +166/-95 feet

3.0 0.2 → R onto

Sandwich Rd

0.2

3.2 0.2 ← L onto  Canal

access road

0.2

3.3 0.2 → R onto Canal

Service Rd

4.4

7.7 4.4 ⚑ Sandwich 0.8

8.5 0.8 → Slight R at

Freezer Rd

0.3

8.9 0.3 ← L onto Tupper

Rd

0.5

9.3 0.5 ↑ Cross RT6A 0.4

9.8 0.4 ← L onto

RT130/Main

St

0.1

9.8 0.1 ↑ Continue onto

RT130/Water

St

1.4

11.2 1.4 ↑ Under RT6 0.2

8.3 miles.  +217/-110 feet

11.4 0.2 ← L onto Service

Rd

1.5

12.8 1.5 ⛲ Rest Stop 1

Cape Cod

Rehab

Hospital

0.6

13.4 0.6 ↑ Cross Quaker

Meeting

House Rd

2.2

15.6 2.2 ↑ Cross Chase

Rd

0.6

16.2 0.6 ⚑ Barnstable 1.8

18.0 1.8 ← L onto MA-

149 N

0.0

18.0 0.0 ↑ At the traffic

circle,  1st exit

onto Service

Rd

1.8

19.9 1.8 ↑ Cross Oak St 0.8

8.7 miles.  +465/-505 feet

20.7 0.8 ↑ Continue onto

Shootflying

Hill Rd

0.6

21.3 0.6 → R onto

Iyannough Rd

0.0

21.3 0.0 ⚠ Use Caution 0.4

21.7 0.4 ← L onto Attucks

Ln/Old Route

132 St

0.3

22.0 0.3 ⛲ Rest Stop 2

Clinical

Research

Center

0.2

22.2 0.2 → Keep R at the

fork

0.1

22.3 0.1 ← L onto

Phinneys Ln

1.2

23.5 1.2 ↑ Continue onto

Hyannis Rd

0.5

24.0 0.5 → R onto Main

St

2.1

4.1 miles.  +108/-183 feet



26.2 2.1 ⚑ Yarmouth 3.2

29.4 3.2 → Slight R onto

Setucket Rd

0.7

30.1 0.7 ↑ Cross N

Dennis Rd

1.3

31.5 1.3 ↑ Cross Old

Bass River Rd

0.6

32.1 0.6 ↑ Cross RT 134 1.1

33.1 1.1 → R onto Slough

Rd

1.7

34.8 1.7 ↑ Continue onto

Depot St

0.0

34.8 0.0 ⚑ Harwich 1.0

35.8 1.0 ← L onto Main

St

0.3

36.1 0.3 ← Slight L onto

Queen Anne

Rd

2.2

12.1 miles.  +387/-413 feet

38.3 2.2 ← L onto

Pleasant Lake

Ave

1.8

40.1 1.8 ⚑ Brewster 0.1

40.2 0.1 ← R onto Cape

Cod Rail Trail

2.2

42.4 2.2 ♨ Lunch,

Stoney Brook

Elementary

School

1.6

44.0 1.6 ↑ Cross

Millstone Rd

1.8

45.8 1.8 ⚑ Orleans 0.4

46.2 0.4 ← L to stay on

Cape Cod

Rail

Trail/Skaket

Beach Rd

0.2

46.4 0.2 ← L onto West

Rd

0.2

10.3 miles.  +263/-287 feet

46.6 0.2 → R toward

Skaket Beach

Rd

0.0

46.6 0.0 → R onto Skaket

Beach Rd

0.5

47.1 0.5 ← L onto Rock

Harbor Rd

1.4

48.5 1.4 ← L onto Bridge

Rd

0.2

48.7 0.2 ⚑ Eastham 1.4

50.1 1.4 ← Slight L onto

Herring Brook

Rd

3.2

53.3 3.2 ↑ Continue onto

Massasoit Rd

0.7

53.9 0.7 ← L onto Steele

Rd

0.6

54.5 0.6 ⛲ Rest Stop 5

Cooks Brook

Beach

0.6

8.1 miles.  +202/-199 feet

55.1 0.6 ← L onto

Massasoit Rd

0.8

56.0 0.8 ⚑ Wellfleet 0.5

56.5 0.5 ← L onto US-6 E 2.2

58.7 2.2 → Slight R onto

State Hwy

0.2

58.9 0.2 ← L onto

Lecount

Hollow Rd

0.0

58.9 0.0 → R onto US-6

E

0.2

59.1 0.2 → R onto Old

County Rd

0.4

59.6 0.4 ↑ Continue onto

Old Kings

Hwy

1.1

60.6 1.1 ↑ Continue onto

Old County

Rd

0.4

6.1 miles.  +262/-263 feet



61.0 0.4 ← L onto

Cahoon

Hollow Rd

0.6

61.6 0.6 → R onto US-6

E

0.1

61.7 0.1 ← L onto Main

St

0.3

62.0 0.3 → R onto Long

Pond Rd

0.3

62.2 0.3 ← L onto

Lawrence Rd

0.1

62.4 0.1 ⛲ Rest Stop 6,

Wellfleet

Elementary

School

0.1

62.5 0.1 → R onto US-6

E

6.3

68.8 6.3 ⛲ Rest Stop 7,

Truro Central

School

8.0

8.2 miles.  +503/-508 feet

76.9 8.0 ← L onto Shank

Painter Rd

0.1

76.9 0.1 ← Sharp L onto

Jerome Smith

Rd

0.1

77.1 0.1 ⚑ End of route 0.0

8.2 miles.  +2/-3 feet



1 

 

Agenda Item: 7C 

  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Administrator 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: November 10, 2015 

 

ITEM: Approval of AFSCME Council 93, Local 1462 Labor Agreement  

 

EXPLANATION:  After completing negotiations and mediation, the Union and Town 

Administration have reached agreement.  The Union voted to ratify the contract on October 

22, 2015.  The three year agreement includes a 1% raise in year one, 1½% in year two, and 2% 

in year three. The Union has accepted a mandatory call in clause in the event of an emergency 

and will receive a onetime signing bonus of $550.  There are several non-monetary changes in 

the agreement. The document is attached for your review. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Funds were allocated in the FY 2016 Budget to cover the 

costs resulting from union negotiations. The cost of this agreement with the Town’s public 

works employees is $13,000. 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The agreement will not be implemented. 

 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the labor agreement with AFSCME, Council 93, Local 

1462 for the term July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2018. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

1.  Labor Agreement 

 



Page 1 of 7 

Consent Agenda Item: 7C1 
 

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN THE 

TOWN OF TRURO 

AND  

A.F.S.C.M.E., COUNCIL 93, LOCAL 1462 

(TRURO DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS) 

 

 

October____, 2015 

 

NOW comes the Town of Truro (“the Town”) acting by and through its Board of 

Selectmen (“the Board”) and AFSCME Council 93, Local 1462 (“the Union”) and for 

good and valuable consideration hereby agree as follows: 

 WHEREAS, the Town and the Union are parties to a collective bargaining 

agreement covering the period July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015, hereafter referred to 

as “the Previous Agreement”; and 

  WHEREAS, the Town and the Union are desirous of entering into a successor 

agreement to the Previous Agreement based on the Previous Agreement as modified 

herein; and  

 NOW, THEREFORE, it is agreed as follows: 

1. Consolidation of Previous Agreements and New Successor Agreement:  The 

parties agree that for ease of reference, the Previous Agreement and the Successor 

Agreement provided for in this Memorandum of Agreement (“MOA”) shall be 

consolidated into one new Collective Bargaining Agreement (“the CBA”).  The CBA 

shall contain the provisions of the Previous Agreement as modified by this MOA.  The 



Page 2 of 7 

parties acknowledge that the CBA shall contain provisions intended to effectuate the 

provisions of this MOA, but that the same may be worded differently to fit the context of 

the CBA and may be placed in the appropriate Article and Section of the CBA.   In any 

event, both the Town and the Union shall have the opportunity to review and approve the 

wording of the CBA, but approval may not be unreasonably withheld and may not be 

withheld if the CBA is consistent with this MOA. 

2. ARTICLE III, Grievance and Arbitration Procedure:  Article III of the Previous 

Agreement will be amended by eliminating present Step 3 in the process and 

renumbering the steps accordingly. 

3. ARTICLE IV, Discrimination and Coercion:  This Article shall be eliminated. 

Instead of renumbering all the remaining Articles, this Article shall simply reflect:  

ARTICLE IV: RESERVED 

4. ARTICLE VI, Hours of Work:  The first sentence of the third paragraph of this 

Article shall be amended to read as follows (new language appears in bold): 

Except for emergency situations (including, by way of example and not by way 

of limitation, winter storm events), work schedules shall not be changed unless 

the changes are mutually agreed upon by the Union and the Employer.   

5. ARTICLE VII, Overtime:  The following new sentence/paragraph shall be added 

before the current third paragraph of this Article: 

All employees are subject to call-in for winter storm events and other emergencies 

as designated by the Director or the Director’s designee.  All employees are 



Page 3 of 7 

expected to answer their cell phones and respond to such call-in by reporting to 

work.  Any employee who fails to do so on three (3) or more occasions during a 

fiscal year, without being excused (either in advance of or subsequent to the call-

in) by the Director in the Director’s exercise of reasonable discretion, shall be 

subject to discipline.  Said discipline shall commence with a written warning on 

the fourth unexcused failure to respond or report.  

6.  ARTICLE XIII:  BEREAVEMENT LEAVE:  This Article shall be amended to 

read as follows: 

In the event of the death of a member of the immediate family of an employee, 

said employee will be granted leave without loss of pay not to exceed five (5) 

days.  Said leave will not be charged to sick leave or vacation leave.  The 

employee shall not be required to take said leave immediately after death of 

person, but may request said leave to be granted commensurate with the funeral 

and related necessary arrangements.  For the purpose of this article, immediate 

family shall mean spouse or domestic partner of employee, parents or step-parents 

of employee or spouse, children or step-children, brother, sister, grandparent, and 

grandchild of employee. 

7. ARTICLE XIV:  PERSONAL LEAVE:  The amount of personal leave shall be 

increased from two (2) days per calendar year to three (3) days. 

 



Page 4 of 7 

8. ARTICLE XVI, Vacations:  This Article shall be amended by adding the 

following sentence at the end of the first paragraph following the table of vacation 

accrual rates: 

Up to 8 hours of vacation time per fiscal year may be taken on an hourly basis, 

with as much advance notice as is possible under the circumstances. 

This Article shall be amended further by replacing the second and third paragraphs 

following the table of vacation accrual rates with the following two paragraphs: 

 

All requests for vacation are to be submitted to the Director in writing at least 

seven (7) days in advance of said vacation, two weeks (14 calendar days) in 

advance if said vacation consists of five days or more, unless the request is for 

reason of emergency, and then it shall be submitted in writing at the earliest 

possible time.  Between November 15 and April 15, the Director shall grant the 

request for vacation if (a) there are no more than 3 employees scheduled for 

vacation at that time and granting the request would not result in more than three 

(3) CDL/hoisting license holders being on vacation at the same time, and (b) there 

is no bona fide department emergency at that time.    If multiple vacation requests 

are received and granting more than one of them would violate the restrictions 

contained in this section, the Director shall resolve such conflicts in favor of the 

request(s) received first or in the event of requests received on the same day, in 

favor of the more senior requestors.  The Director shall notify the employee 

within three (3) working days of receiving said request for approval or denial of 

said request and if approved it shall be posted. 

 



Page 5 of 7 

The Director may, in the Director’s sole discretion, grant vacation to more than 

one (1) employee of the same classification at a time, and may grant vacation to 

an employee between November 15 and April 15, and may grant an employee 

vacation during a department emergency, provided, however, that any exercise of 

discretion or failure to exercise discretion by the Director in this area shall not be 

subject to a grievance. 

9. Duration:  The parties agree that the CBA shall be for a three (3) year period 

commencing on July 1, 2015 and terminating on June 30, 2018 and the parties agree to 

modify the language in the first paragraph of Article XXV of the Previous Agreement 

accordingly.   

 

10. Miscellaneous:  The parties agree that the first paragraph of the language in 

Article XXIX of the Previous Agreement concerning cell phones shall be amended to 

read as follows (new language appears in bold): 

Cell Phones: Any employee, other than a transfer station employee, not utilizing a 

Town-assigned cell phone shall be eligible to receive a stipend of $250 per year 

for use of their personal cell phone for Town purposes, subject to the conditions 

below.  If a transfer station employee is assigned winter road maintenance duties, 

that employee shall be eligible to receive a stipend of $125 per year for use of 

their personal cell phone for Town purposes, subject to the same conditions 

below: except that the time frame for maintaining an operational cell phone and 

being accessible via that phone shall be the months of November through March, 

inclusive. 

 

1. On or before June 1 of each year (commencing 2015), an employee 

seeking this stipend shall produce receipts or other evidence 

satisfactory to the Director to establish that the employee maintained 

an operational cell phone with a number known to the Director and 

other Town employees as necessary for the preceding 12 months; and 

2. In the exclusive judgment of the Director, the employee shall have 

been reasonably accessible via that cell phone to the Director and other 

Town employees for Town business purposes during the preceding 12 

months. 



Page 6 of 7 

 

Provided these conditions are satisfied, the employee shall receive the stipend, 

less applicable taxes and other withholdings, in the last pay period of July. 

 

11. Appendix A, Classification and Pay Rates:  The parties agree to a 1% increase in 

base wages, effective July 1, 2015; a 1.5% increase in base wages, effective July 1, 2016; 

and a 2% increase in base wages, effective July 1, 2017. 

 

12. One-Time Signing Incentive:  The Town agrees to pay each bargaining unit 

member a one-time signing incentive of $550.00, less applicable taxes and other 

withholdings, as soon as possible after this Agreement is fully ratified.  This signing 

incentive shall not be added to the base wages reflected in Appendix A and shall be paid 

as a lump sum, less withholdings. 

13.   “Housekeeping”:  The numbering of the Articles on the Small Necessities Leave 

Act and the Use of Volunteers shall be corrected to reflect Article XXVI and Article 

XXVII, respectively. 

 

For the Town  

     

_____________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky, Chair 

 

_____________________________ 

Jan Worthington, Vice-Chair 

_____________________________ 

Maureen Burgess, Clerk 

 

_____________________________ 

Jay Coburn 

 

_____________________________ 

Robert Weinstein 



Page 7 of 7 

For the Union 

 

______________________________ 

 

______________________________ 

 



1 

 

                                                             Consent Agenda Item: 7D 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

                     Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department  

 

REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: November 10, 2015 

 

ITEM: Approval of 2016 Annual Lodging License-Gingerbread House-42 Depot Road                  

EXPLANATION: The Gingerbread House Annual Lodging House License application and supporting documentation  
is under the authority of the Board of Selectmen as Local Licensing Authorities. Please know that if you approve this 
for renewal, this license will be issued only upon compliance with all regulations and receipt of the necessary fee.  
There were no reported issues with this establishment in 2016.  
 

Mass General Law  
Licenses & Permits Issued 

by Board of Selectmen  Names of Businesses  

Chapter 140 § 23 Lodging License  Gingerbread House  
                                   

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The applicant (Jane Rae) will not be issued a 2016 Lodging House License to 

operate the Gingerbread House in the Town of Truro located at 42 Depot Road.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the 2016 annual Lodging House License for the Gingerbread House 

upon compliance with all regulations and receipt of the necessary fee.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Renewal Application for 2016: Gingerbread House 

 



Consent Agenda Item: 7D1



X

  11/10/2015  N/A



Truro

________________







1 

 

Consent Agenda Item: 7E 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

                     Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department 

 

REQUESTOR:   Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  November 10, 2015 

 

ITEM: Approval of the 2016 Annual Alcohol Licenses and 2016 Alcohol Beverages Control Commission 

applications. 

 

EXPLANATION:  The 2016 annual alcoholic beverage license approval is before you as the Local Licensing 

Authority per Mass General Law (MGL 138 § 12 and 15), Truro has 5 such licenses:  
1) Montano’s Restaurant-on premise, all alcohol; 2) Pamet Valley Package-off premise, all alcohol; 3) Salty Market-
off premise, all alcohol; 4 & 5) Truro Vineyards of Cape Cod-Farmer Distillery and Farmer Winery.  
 
All Liquor Liability copies of Certificate of Insurance and Certificates of Inspection as required by the Alcoholic 
Beverages Control Commission will be in compliance with the Town (pouring license only requirement) before 
issuance of 2016 annual licenses as of December 31st.  

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Annual Alcohol License holders will not be issued an alcohol license for 

2016.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the 2016 annual alcohol license for Truro Vineyards of Cape 

Cod, Montano’s Restaurant, Salty Market, Pamet Valley Package and the ABCC applications and upon 

completion of all required documents submitted to the Town.  
 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. 2016 Annual Alcohol ABCC Applications-signed by business owners 

2. Chief of Police Approval Memo  

3. 2015 Current Licenses 

 



Consent Agenda Item: 7E1











  Consent Agenda Item: 7E2





Consent Agenda Item: 7E3











1 

 

Consent Agenda Item: 7F 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

                     Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department 

 

REQUESTOR:   Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  November 10, 2015 

 

ITEM: Approval of the 2016 Alcohol Beverages Control Commission Annual Renewal Certification   

 

EXPLANATION:  The 2016 (ABCC) Alcohol Beverages Control Commission Annual Renewal Certification.   

 
In addition to the annual licenses, the Board of Selectmen in their capacity as the Local Licensing Authority must 
approve and sign the renewal certification.  No Annual Alcohol licensee failed to renew for 2016. This form is a part 
of the 2016 ABCC annual renewal package and also certifies that all annual alcohol license holder businesses will be 
occupied as of January 1, 2016. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Annual Alcohol License holders will not be issued an alcohol license for 

2016 as per the ABCC requirements for renewals.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the 2016 Annual Alcohol Beverages Control Commission 

Renewal Certification 2016.  

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. 2016 Annual Alcohol Beverages Control Commission Renewal Certification 2016 

 

 



Consent Agenda Item: 7F 
2016 RETAIL LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION GUIDELINES 

Without exception, all annual alcoholic beverages licensees are required to renew their alcoholic beverages license by 

November 30th of each year. 

All retail license renewal applications must be signed by an authorized corporate officer, individual or partner and filed with 
the Local Licensing Authority by November 30th. Licensees who are in the process of transferring their licenses are required 
to file the renewal application until the transfer has occurred and they are no longer the licensee of record. 

The licensee signing the renewal MUST provide their taxpayer identification number, FID, or EIN number on the renewal 
application. 

The Local Licensing Authority is responsible for correcting any differences between their files and the ABCC license file on 
the renewal application in red ink. A Form 43 verifying these changes have been ABCC approved must be attached to the 
license renewal application in order to change the official ABCC license file. (DBA, zip codes and spelling errors do not 
require a Form 43.) 

All on-premises M.G.L. c. 138, §12 licensees must provide proof of the required liquor liability insurance to the Local 
Licensing Authorities. 

All on-premises M.G.L. c. 138, §12 licensees must provide a copy of the required Fire Safety Inspection Certificate to the 
Local Licensing Authorities. Please do not forward a copy of the Fire Safety Certificate or the insurance certificate to the 
ABCC. 

Local Licensing Authorities must submit all license renewal applications (signed and unsigned) to the ABCC by December 
31, 2015. Please put the applications in numerical order by the ABCC license number before mailing all the renewal 
applications, as well as the Renewal Certification in one mailing to the ABCC. If the Local Licensing Authority does not 
receive an ABCC pre-printed renewal application for any licensee, the Local Licensing Authority should complete a blank 
renewal application for that licensee, have the licensee timely sign and file the application with the Local Licensing 
Authority, and attach the approved Form 43. 

Any renewal application not signed and filed by November 30th will be treated as a New License. 

If renewal application becomes a new license for failure to meet the November 30th signing deadline, it will be subject to all 
the procedures set forth under Chapter 138, §15A. 

ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING THE ABOVE GUIDELINES SHOULD BE DIRECTED TO HURSHEL LANGHAM AT EXT. 719 or SABRINA LUC AT EXT. 721 

Ralph Sacramone, Executive Director 



RENEWAL CERTIFICATION 2016 
 

CITY/TOWN: 

 

A. LICENSEES WHO FAILED TO RENEW FOR 2016: 

LICENSE #: 

 
NAME AND ADDRESS: 

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

B. LICENSEES DISAPROVED BY THE CITY/TOWN FOR 2016: 
LICENSE #: NAME AND ADDRESS: 

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

We hereby certify that the premises described in the 2016 renewal applications for the 
above mentioned municipality are now occupied, used or controlled by the licensee and will 
be on January 1, 2016. The 2016 Renewal Application have been approved by the Local 
Licensing Authorities and forwarded to the ABCC. 

 

The Local Licensing Authorities 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
PLEASE ATTACHALL RENEWAL APPLICATIONS MENTIONED ABOVE TO THIS CERTIFICATION. 

IF EXTRA SPACE IS NEEDED, PLEASE USE THE BACK OF THIS FORM. 

NONE 

NONE 

TRURO 



A. LICENSEES WHO FAILED TO RENEW FOR 2016: 

LICENSE #: NAME AND ADDRESS: 

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 

B. LICENSEES DISAPROVED BY THE CITY/TOWN FOR 2016: 
LICENSE #: NAME AND ADDRESS: 

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  

NONE 

NONE 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RETURN THIS FORM WITH 2016 RENEWALS 
 
 
 
 

It is important for the ABCC to be updated on the individual in charge of licensing 
matters and assist them in serving the needs of y our city/town regarding liquor license 
issues. Please fill out this form and return it with your renewals. Thank you in advance 
for your cooperation. 

 

 

Email Address: 
 

Contact Name: 
 

City/town: 
 

Mailing Address: PO BOX 2030 TRURO MA O2666 
 

Phone: 
 

Fax: 

NTUDOR@TRURO-MA.GOV 

NICOLE TUDOR 

TRURO 

508-349-7004 

508-349-5505 

mailto:NTUDOR@TRURO-MA.GOV


DRAFT 
Consent Agenda Item: 7G 

Truro Board of Selectmen 

Meeting, October 27, 2015 

Town Hall Meeting Room 

 

 

Members Present: Chair Paul Wisotzky; Maureen Burgess, Jay Coburn, Robert 

Weinstein, Janet Worthington 

Planning Board Members Present: Chair Lisa Maria Tobia; Bill Worthington, Jack 

Reimer, Steve Sollog, Bruce Boleyn; Planner Carol Ridley 

Present: Town Administrator Rae Ann Palmer 

 

Chair Paul Wisotzky called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. and announced it was being 

videotaped. Planning Board Chair Lisa Tobia called the joint meeting to order and 

introduced the Planning Board members. 

 

JOINT DISCUSSION WITH PLANNING BOARD 

Interview for Vacancy on the Planning Board 

Members of the two Boards interviewed Peter Herridge, a candidate for a vacancy on the 

Planning Board.  Mr. Herridge gave his background with an emphasis on his long history 

with Truro, and he answered questions posed by members of both Boards.   

 

Robert Weinstein moved to approve the appointment of Peter Herridge to the Planning 

Board with a term ending May, 2016.  Maureen Burgess seconded, and each member of 

the two Boards said aye.  The motion carried unanimously 

 

Affordable Housing  

Chair Wisotzky began a discussion of Affordable Housing by noting the success of the 

recent Housing Forum held on Saturday, October 24, 2015.  The Boards discussed 

options that would create more Affordable Housing for Truro:  repurposing, multi-family 

homes, affordable accessory dwellings, garage apartments, senior housing, cluster 

zoning, condominium usage, home-share, and bylaw revisions.  Jay Coburn noted the 

state’s 10% Affordability goal.  Board members pondered what was practical and feasible 

for the Town.  The Boards were in favor of holding an Affordable Housing “think 

session” for several Town entities and community members. 

 

Condominium Conversion 

Another particular shared interest, condominium conversion, was mentioned.  The 

Weston & Sampson study on water use and septic discharge in the Beach Point area will 

be of use for future examination of this possibility.  

 

National Seashore Zoning Bylaw 

The third item of mutual concern for the two Boards was a potential National Seashore 

zoning bylaw that may be brought to Annual Town Meeting 2016.  Town Administrator 

Rae Ann Palmer said that Town Counsel would review a proposal from Planning Board.   

 

 



Minutes of the Board of Selectmen’s meeting of October 27, 2015  - 2 - 

ADJOURNMENT OF JOINT MEETING 

Steve Sollog moved to adjourn the joint meeting.  Bruce Boleyn seconded, and the 

Planning Board approved the motion 5-0.  The joint meeting ended at 6:10 p.m.  Planning 

Board members departed, and the Board of Selectmen’s regular meeting was opened at 

6:12 p.m. 

 

BOS ACTION 

Cape Light Compact Presentation 

Maggie Downey, Cape Light Compact Administrator, presented an update on the Cape 

Light Compact’s Energy Efficiency Plan.  She gave a two-part PowerPoint presentation 

on the Compact’s plan and the new grid models for two way power flow.  Ms. Downey 

answered questions on the Compact.   

 

Cape Cod Metropolitan Planning Organization 

Robert Weinstein, an elected member of the Cape Cod Metropolitan Planning 

Organization, introduced Glen Cannon, Technical Director, and Patrick Tierney, 

Transportation Planner for the Metropolitan Planning Organization. The Organization’s 

goal is to oversee planning for all means of transportation.  Glen Cannon explained their 

programs and showed a PowerPoint presentation on examples of their planned projects 

on the Cape.  Robert Weinstein commented on the importance of protecting the 

infrastructure abutting the Pamet River.   

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

The Consent Agenda included the following ten items: 

A. Review/ Approve and Authorize the Chair to sign: 

1. Truro Videographer Contract with Eliza Harned; 

2. Contract from ESCCI for transportation services; 

3. Application for Staging Permit for Use of Town Owned Property and or 

Beach Access: Fisher, Corn Hill and Cold Storage Beaches for Safe Harbor 

(Gordon Peabody from November 15 to December 15, 2015; 

4. Authorizing the Chair as a Certifying Officer on behalf of the Board of 

Selectmen for Environmental Review FY15 CDBG grant and the FY15 

Special Conditions Letter; 

5. Emergency Medical Director of Emergency Medical Dispatch Services 

Agreement; 

6. Approval of Consent Letters for Modification of Cell Tower and Fiber at the 

Public Safety Facility; 

7. State of Massachusetts 911 Grant Applications 

B. Review and Approve the BAN Renewals for Pamet Harbor South Jetty and Urban 

fire Engine; 

C. Review and Approve Determination from Kopelman and Paige, P.C., for 

Representation of Towns of Truro and Wellfleet in connection with 

Intermunicipal Agreement regarding the Herring River Restoration; and 

D. Review and Approve Minutes of October 13, 2015. 

 



Minutes of the Board of Selectmen’s meeting of October 27, 2015  - 3 - 

Robert Weinstein suggested non-gender specific pronouns to make videographer’s 

contract comply with anti-discrimination policy.  He also noted that in Item A-5 the 

Emergency Medical Director named Weinstein is not a related to him. 

 

Jay Coburn requested that A-4 be withheld so that he could recuse himself. 

 

Jay Coburn moved to approve the Consent Agenda except for Item A-4.  Robert 

Weinstein seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

Jay Coburn recused himself from the meeting. 

Maureen Burgess moved to approve Consent Agenda Item A-4.  Janet Worthington 

seconded, and the motion carried 4-0. 

Jay Coburn returned to the meeting. 

 

SELECTMEN REPORTS 

The Selectmen covered a variety of topics. Robert Weinstein reported on the SMART 

Committee’s progress on the Pay-As-You-Throw program. Maureen Burgess had 

attended the School Committee’s last meeting and gave a possible date for a joint 

meeting with them.  Paul Wisotzky reported on the recent Housing Forum.  He 

announced the Special Town Meeting to be held on November 6, 2015 at the Truro 

Central School.  Janet Worthington had follow-up questions that had come out of her 

Selectmen’s Hours regarding speed limits on secondary roads.  Kyle Takajian, Chief of 

Police came forward to address this.  He said the Police are working with the state to 

have speeds reduced with legal postings.  Ms. Worthington also asked about the bus 

shuttle.  Rae Ann Palmer said there will be a meeting with RTA regarding this.  Jay 

Coburn thanked everyone for participation in the Housing Needs Assessment and the 

Housing Forum on Saturday, October 24, 2015.   

 

TOWN ADMINSTRATOR’S REPORT 

Rae Ann Palmer discussed new equipment for Truro TV, outfitting the Police training 

room, Budget preparations for next year, plans with Mass DOT on striping for bike lanes 

and rumble strips on the highway, and the motions for Town Meeting. 

 

AGENDA FOR NEXT REGULAR MEETING 

The Town Administrator reviewed agenda items for the November 10, 2015 meeting.  

Paul Wisotzky suggested adding an item on private road plowing.    

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Jay Coburn moved to adjourn.  Janet Worthington seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:07 p.m.   

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Mary Rogers 

Recording Secretary 



Minutes of the Board of Selectmen’s meeting of October 27, 2015  - 4 - 

 

 

________________________________ ____________________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky, Chair     Maureen Burgess, Clerk 

  

 

________________________________        ____________________________________ 

Jay Coburn      Janet Worthington, Vice-chair 

 

________________________________         

Robert Weinstein 

 

 

 

 

Public Records Material of 10/27/15 

1.)   Cape Light Compact presentation 

2.)   Cape Cod Metropolitan Planning Organization’s PowerPoint print-out 

3.)   Truro Videographer Contract with Eliza Harned 

4.)   Contract from ESCCI for transportation services 

5.)   Application for Staging Permit for Use of Town Owned Property and or Beach 

6.)   Access: Fisher, Corn Hill and Cold Storage Beaches for Safe Harbor (Gordon 

Peabody from November 15 to December 15, 2015 

7.)   Authorization of the Chair as a Certifying Officer on behalf of the Board of 

Selectmen for Environmental Review FY15 CDBG grant and the FY15 Special 

Conditions Letter 

8.)   Emergency Medical Director of Emergency Medical Dispatch Services Agreement 

9.)   Consent Letters for Modification of Cell Tower and Fiber at the Public Safety 

Facility 

10.)  State of Massachusetts 911 Grant Applications 

11.)  BAN Renewals for Pamet Harbor South Jetty and Urban fire Engine 

12.) Determination from Kopelman and Paige, P.C., for Representation of Towns of 

Truro and Wellfleet in connection with Intermunicipal Agreement regarding the Herring 

River Restoration 

 

 



DRAFT 
Truro Board of Selectmen 

Meeting, October 28, 2015 

Truro Public Library 

 

 

Members Present: Chair Paul Wisotzky; Maureen Burgess, Jay Coburn, Robert 

Weinstein, Janet Worthington 

Present: Town Administrator Rae Ann Palmer, Town Accountant Trudi Brazil 

 

Chair Paul Wisotzky called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.  

Paul moved to go into Executive Session to discuss strategy with respect to collective 

bargaining involving the Police Federation.  Jay Coburn seconded. 

Maureen Burgess, Jay Coburn, Robert Weinstein, Janet Worthington and Paul Wisotzky 

each said yes, and the Board entered into executive session at 5:01 p.m. 

 

The regular meeting reconvened at 5:55 p.m. 

 

COMMUNICATIONS PROTOCOLS 

The Board of Selectmen and the Town Administrator discussed clear channels of 

communication.  Rae Ann Palmer said that she takes direction from the Selectmen, and 

staff takes directions from the Town Administrator.  Jay Coburn said some committees 

struggle with their roles.  Trudi Brazil offered staff perspective. 

 

ROLES OF CHAIR, VICE-CHAIR AND CLERK 

Chair Wisotzky presented examples he had gathered from other towns for the roles of 

Selectmen chair, vice-chair and clerk.  The Board reviewed the examples to determine 

which responsibilities should apply to the Truro Board of Selectmen’s officers.  Paul 

Wisotzky will create a Truro-specific list of responsibilities based on the items that fit 

what the officers do now and what the Board would like to include.   

 

NEW BUSINESS 

Board members determined who would make each motion for the Warrant Articles to be 

presented at Special Town Meeting. 

 

REORGANIZATION 

Town Administrator Rae Ann Palmer distributed a draft chart of reorganization and 

explained her vision for each position in Town government.  She proposed changes of 

titles, realignments of responsibilities and some shifting of full-time and part-time 

positions in Administration, Financial Administration, Natural Resources & 

Environmental Services, Community Preservation & Development, Community Services, 

and Public Safety.  The Board of Selectmen and Town Administrator will continue to 

study and discuss the organizational plan at future BOS meetings.   

 

WORK SESSIONS 

The Board scheduled the next work session for November 12, 2015 at 5:30 p.m.  This 

meeting will replace the regular November 17, 2015 meeting. 

Consent Agenda Item: 7G 



Minutes of the Board of Selectmen meeting of 10/28/15  - 2 - 

Robert Weinstein moved to cancel the scheduled meeting for November 17, 2015.  

Maureen Burgess seconded.  The motion carried 5-0.   

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Maureen Burgess moved to adjourn, and Robert Weinstein seconded.  The motion carried 

5-0.  The meeting was adjourned at 7:20 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Mary Rogers 

Recording Secretary 

 

 

________________________________ ____________________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky, Chair     Maureen Burgess, Clerk 

  

 

________________________________        ____________________________________ 

Jay Coburn      Janet Worthington, Vice-chair 

 

________________________________         

Robert Weinstein 

 

 

 

 


	15.11.10 BoS Agenda
	1A Agenda Request-Application to Serve-John Hopkins
	1A1 Application to Serve-John Hopkins
	6A Agenda Request Charter Review
	6A1 Charter Recommendations
	6B Agenda Request FY16 Goals and Objectives
	6B1 Goals and Objectives Word Table FY16
	7 Consent Agenda List
	7A1 Agenda Request Road Salt
	7A1 Salt Contract - Eastern Minerals 2015
	7A1 Award Letter to Eastern Minerals
	7A2 Agenda Request for Executive Office of Elder Affairs
	7A2 COA Formula Grant Contract and Attachment B
	7A3  Agenda Request Form-MCC FY16 funds
	7A3 Truro Contract MCC
	7A4 Agenda Request FEMA Reimbursement
	7A4 MEMA-FEMA Reimbursement for January 26-28 snowstorm
	7B Agenda Request MS Bike Ride
	7B1 Application for National MS Society Road Race
	7B2 Copy of MS CCG Route 2016 Turn by Turns
	7B3 MS Cape Cod Getaway Day 2 - 75M 2016
	7C Agenda Request AFSCME Contract
	7C1 AFSCME MOA
	7D Agenda Request Lodging License-Gingerbread House
	7D1 Lodging House Application - Gingerbread House
	7E Agenda Request Annual Alcohol Approvals
	7E1 ABCC Applications
	7E2 Chief of Police Annual Alcohol
	7E3 2015 Alcohol Licenses
	7F Agenda Request ABCC Renewal Certificate
	7F certification2016
	7G TBOS 10.27.15
	7G TBOS 10.28.15



